

Llywodraeth Cymru Welsh Government Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

A487 New Dyfi Bridge

Environmental Statement – Volume 1: Chapter 19 References

900237-ARP-ZZ-ZZ-RP-YE-00021

Final issue | September 2017



Contents

		Page
19	References	1
	Chapter 1: Introduction	1
	Chapter 2: Scheme Description	1
	Chapter 3: Alternatives Considered	1
	Chapter 4: Approach to EIA	1
	Chapter 5: Legislative and Policy Context	2
	Chapter 6: Air Quality	3
	Chapter 7: Cultural Heritage	4
	Chapter 8: Landscape and Visual	4
	Chapter 9: Nature Conservation (Ecology)	5
	Chapter 10: Geology and Soils	7
	Chapter 11: Materials	10
	Chapter 12: Noise and Vibration	10
	Chapter 13: Effects on Travellers	11
	Chapter 14: Community and Private Assets	11
	Chapter 15: Road Drainage and the Water Environment	12
	Chapter 16: Assessment of Cumulative Effects	13
	Chapter 17: Environmental Management	14

19 References

Chapter 1: Introduction

Highways Act 1980. Part VA Environmental Impact Assessments.

The Highways (Assessment of Environmental Effects) Regulations 1999. SI 1999 No 369.

The Highways (Assessment of Environmental Effects) Regulations 2007. SI 2007 No 1062.

Highways Agency, Scottish Government, Welsh Assembly Government, The Department for Regional development Northern Ireland (2008) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges Volume 11, Section 2, Part 3: HD 47/08. Screening of Projects for Environmental Impact Assessment.

Welsh Government (2011) Interim Advice Note 126/09(W) Environmental Impact Assessment: Reporting of the Determination and Publication of Notices (Wales Only).

Chapter 2: Scheme Description

British Standards Institution (2015) BS 3882:2015 Specification for topsoil, Annex A Recommendations for stripping, handling and preparing topsoil.

British Standard Institution (2012) BS 5837:2012 Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction.

Chapter 3: Alternatives Considered

Welsh Government (2008b) Welsh Transport Planning and Appraisal Guidance: WelTAG.

Chapter 4: Approach to EIA

Highways Agency, Scottish Government, Welsh Assembly Government, Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2008a) (as amended 2009) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges HA 200/08 Volume 11, Section 1, Part 1. Aims and Objectives of Environmental Assessment.

Highways Agency, Scottish Government, Welsh Assembly Government, Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2008b) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges HA 201/08 Volume 11, Section 2, Part 1. General Principles and Guidance of Environmental Impact Assessment.

Highways Agency, Scottish Government, Welsh Assembly Government, Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2008c) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges HA 202/08 Volume 11, Section 2, Part 2. Environmental Impact Assessment. Highways Agency, Scottish Government, Welsh Assembly Government, Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2008d) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges HA 204/08 Volume 11, Section 2, Part 4. Scoping of Environmental Impact Assessments.

Highways Agency, Scottish Government, Welsh Assembly Government, Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2008e) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges HA 205/08 Volume 11, Section 2, Part 5. Assessment and Management of Environmental Effects.

Highways Agency, Scottish Government, Welsh Assembly Government, Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2008f) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges HD 44/08 Volume 11, Section 2, Part 6. Reporting of Environmental Impact Assessments.

Highways Agency, Scottish Government, Welsh Assembly Government, Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2008g) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges HA 218/08 Volume 11, Section 2, Part 7. Glossary of Terms Used in DMRB Volume 11, Sections 1 and 2.

Welsh Government (2010) Interim Advice Note 125/09(W) Supplementary Guidance for Users of DMRB Volume 11 'Environmental Assessment' Wales Only.

Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment (IEMA) (2004) Guidelines for Environmental Impact Assessment.

Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment (2011) The State of Environmental Impact Assessment Practice.

Chapter 5: Legislative and Policy Context

Natural Resources Wales (2016) A summary of the State of Natural Resources Report: An assessment of the sustainable management of natural resources. Welsh Government (2014) Design Guidance Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013, Welsh Government Procedure and Advice Guidance (PAG) 102/14.

Welsh Government (2014) Statutory Guidance for the Delivery of the Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013.

Welsh Government (2015a) How do you measure a nation's progress?

Welsh Government (2015b) Natural Resources Policy Statement

Welsh Government (2016) An Active Travel Action Plan for Wales.

Welsh Government and Sustain Wales (2015) Wales We Want Report: A Report on behalf of Future Generations 6474.

Chapter 6: Air Quality

European Commission (2008) Council Directive 2008/50/EC: Directive 2008/50/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 21 May 2008 on Ambient Air Quality and Cleaner Air for Europe, Official Journal of the European Union No L 152/2, 11/6/2008.

Department for Environmental Food and Rural Affairs (Defra), Welsh Government, The Scottish Government, and Department for Environment, Northern Ireland (2015) Air Quality Plan for the Achievement of EU Air Quality Limit Values for Nitrogen Dioxide (NO2) in North Wales (UK0042). December 2015.

National Assembly for Wales (2010) The Air Quality Standards (Wales) Regulations 2010 (WSI 2010 No. 1433 (W.126).

Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs (Defra), Scottish Executive, Welsh Assembly Government and Department of the Environment Northern Ireland (2007) National Air Quality Strategy.

Highways Agency (2013) IAN 174/13 Updated Advice for Evaluating Significant Local Air Quality Effects for Users of DMRB Volume 11, Section 3, Part 1. Air Quality (HA207/07).

Welsh Government (2016) Planning Policy Wales Edition 8.

Welsh Government (2008) One Wales: Connecting the Nation, The Wales Transport Strategy.

Powys County Council (2010) Powys Unitary Development Plan 2001-2016.

Gwynedd Council (2004) Gwynedd Unitary Development Plan 2001-2016.

Snowdonia National Park Authority (2011) Eryri Local Development Plan

Snowdonia National Park Authority (2010), Snowdonia National Park Management Plan 2010-2015 (under review).

Highways Agency, Transport Scotland, Welsh Assessment Government and The Department for Regional Development (2007) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges, Volume 11, Section 3, Part 1: Air Quality HA207/07.

Institute of Air Quality Management (2014) Guidance on the assessment of dust from demolition and construction.

Highways Agency (2012) Interim Advice Note 170/12v3 Updated Air Quality Advice on the Assessment of Future NOx and NO2 Projections for Users of DMRB Volume 11, Section 3, Part 1 'Air Quality'.

HMSO (1990) Environmental Protection Act 1990.

Highways Agency (2007) DMRB spreadsheet method.

Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) (2009) Local Air Quality Management Technical Guidance.

Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) (2011) Trends in NO_x and NO_2 emissions and ambient measurements in the UK.

Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) (2014) NOx to NO₂ Calculator: http://laqm.defra.gov.uk/review-and-assessment/tools/background-maps.html#NOxNO2calc

Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) (2015a), http://uk-air.defra.gov.uk/data/laqm-background-maps?year=2011.

HMSO (2010) Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 (SI 2010 No.675).

Powys County Council (2013) Air Quality Progress Report.

Gwynedd Council (2014) Air Quality Progress Report.

Department for Transport (2014) WebTAG Unit M3.1.

Chapter 7: Cultural Heritage

Welsh Office (1996a) Welsh Office Circular 60/96 Planning and the Historic Environment: Archaeology.

Welsh Office (1996b) Welsh Office Circular 61/96 Planning and the Historic Environment: Historic Buildings and Conservation Areas.

Welsh Office (1998) Welsh Office Circular 1/98 Planning and the Historic Environment: Directions by the Secretary of State for Wales.

Welsh Government (2016) Planning Policy Wales, Edition 8. January 2016.

Highways Agency, Transport Scotland, Welsh Assembly Government, the Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2007) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges, Volume 11, Section 3, Part 2: HA 208/07. Cultural Heritage.

Welsh Government (2011) Conservation Principles for the Sustainable Management of the Historic Environment in Wales.

Cadw, CCW and Welsh Government (2007) Guide to Good Practice on using the Register of Landscape of Historic Interest in Wales in the Planning and Development Process (revised 2nd edition).

Chartered Institute for Archaeologists (2014a) Standard and Guidance for Historic Environment Desk-Based Assessment. December 2014.

Chartered Institute for Archaeologists (2014b) Standard and Guidance for Archaeological Field Evaluation. December 2014.

Chapter 8: Landscape and Visual

Welsh Government Interim Advice Note 135/10 (W) Landscape and VisualEffectsAssessmentWalesOnly(April2014)http://gov.wales/docs/det/publications/140411ian.pdf

Interim Advice Note 125/15 Environmental Assessment Update, (Oct 2015).

http://www.standardsforhighways.co.uk/ians/pdfs/ian125r2.pdf

Arup on behalf of the Welsh Government, A487 New Dyfi Bridge Scoping Report (December 2015).

Highways Agency, DMRB Volume 10 Environmental Design and Management (February 2001).

Highways Agency, DMRB Volume 11: Section 2, Part 5, Assessment and Management of Environment Effects. (August 2008).

Highway's Agency, DMRB Volume 11: Section 3, Part 5, Landscape Effects. (June 1993/updated August 1994).

Countryside Council for Wales, LANDMAP Methodology chapters (2003).

Natural Resources Wales, LANDMAP Guidance for Wales Visual & Sensory Methodology (2015).

The Landscape Institute/Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment, Guidelines for Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment (GLVIA), (Third Edition. 2013).

The Landscape Institute Advice Note 01/11, Photography and Photomontage in Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment (March 2011).

Department for Communities and Local Government, National Planning Policy Framework, March 2012.

Scottish Natural Heritage, Visual representation of wind farms: good practice guidance, Version 2 (2014).

Snowdonia National Park Authority, Snowdonia National Park Management Plan, 2010-2015.

Dyfi Biosphere Reserve, Website http://www.biosfferdyfi.org.uk/en/home

Institute of Lighting Professionals, Guidance Notes for the Reduction of Obtrusive Light GN01 (2011).

UNESCO Biosphere Reserves Website http://www.unesco.org/new/en/natural-sciences/environment/ecologicalsciences/biosphere-reserves/

Welsh Government, Roads in Lowland Areas, (1993).

Welsh Government, Roads in Upland Areas, (1990.)

Chapter 9: Nature Conservation (Ecology)

ARGUK. (2010). Advice Note 5: Great Crested Newt Habitat Suitability Index.
BCT. (2012). Bat Surveys: Good Practice Guidelines (Second ed.). London: Bat Conservation Trust.

- Bibby, C., Burgess, N., Hill, D., & Mustoe, S. (2000). *Bird Census Techniques* (Second ed.). RSPB, BTO, Birdlife International, Ecoscope Applied Ecologists.
- Blockeel, T., Bosanquet, S., Hill, M., & Preston, C. (2014). *Atlas of British and Irish Bryophytes*. Newbury: Pisces Publications.
- Bosanquet, S., & Dines, T. (2011). *A Bryophyte Red Data List for Wales*. Salisbury: Plantlife.
- Catherine Bickmore Associates. (2003). *Review of Work Carried out on the Trunk Road Network in Wales for Bats.* Cardiff: Welsh Government & Countryside Council for Wales.
- Chanin, P. (2003). Ecology of the European Otter. Conserving Nature 2000 Rivers, Ecology Series No 10. EN, CCW, EA, SEPA, SNH & SNIFFER.
- CIEEM. (2016). Guidlines for Ecological Impact Assessment in the UK and Ireland: Terrestrial, Freshwater and Coastal. Winchester: Chartered Institute of Ecology and Environmental Management.
- Collins, J. (Ed.). (2016). *Bat Surveys for Professional Ecologists: Good Practice Guidelines* (3rd ed.). London: Bat Conservation Trust.
- Crawford. (2003). Forth Otter Survey of England 2000 2002. Environment Agency.
- Dietz, C., & Kiefer, A. (2016). *Bats of Britain and Europe*. London: Bloomsbury Natural History.
- EN. (2001). Great Crested Newt Mitigation Guidelines. Peterborough: English Nature.
- EN. (2005). Organising Surveys to Determine Site Quality for Invertebrates. Peterborough: English Nature.
- EN. (2006). Dormouse Conservation Handbook (2nd ed.). Peterborough: English Nature.
- European Commission. (1992, 07 22). Council Directive 92/43/EEC of 21 May 1992 on the Conservation of Natural Habitats and of Wild Fauna and Flora. *Official Journal L.*, 206, 009-0050.
- GCC. (2004). Natur Gwynedd. Bangor: Gwynedd County Council.
- Gilbert, G., Gibbons, D. W., & Evans, J. (1998). *Bird Monitoring Methods a manual of techniques for key UK species*. Sandy: Royal Society the Protection of Birds.
- HA. (1992). HA59/92 Mitigating Against Effects on Badgers. In Design Manual for Roads and Bridges (Vol. 10 Section 4). Highways Agency.
- HA. (1993). Part 4 Ecology and Nature Conservation. In HA, *Design Manual for Roads* and Bridges (Vol. 11). Highways Agency.
- HA. (2001). HA97/01 Nature Conservation Management Advice in Relation to Dormice. In *Design Manual for Roads and Bridges* (Vol. 10 Section 4). Highways Agency.
- HA. (2008). HA205/08 Assessment and Management of Environmental Effects. In Design Manual for Roads and Bridges (Vol. 11: 2: 5). Highways Agency.
- HA. (2009). HD44/09 Assessment of IMplications (of Highways and/or Road Projects) on European Sites (including Appropriate Assessment). In *Design Manual for Roads and Bridges*. Highways Agency.
- HA. (2010). IAN 130/10 Ecology and Nature Conservation: Criteria for Impact Assessment. In *Design Manual for Roads and Bridges*. Highways Agency.
- Harris, S., Cresswell, P., & Jefferies, D. (1989). Surveying Badgers.
- IEA. (1995). *Guidelines for Baseline Ecological Assessment*. Institute of Environmental Assessment.
- Invertebrate Link. (2002). A Code of Conduct for Collecting Insects and Other Invertebrates. *British Journal of Entomology and Natural History*, 15.
- JNCC. (2004). *Bat Workers' Manual.* (A. J. Mitchell-Jones, & A. P. McLeish, Eds.) Peterborough: Joint Nature Conservancy Council.
- JNCC. (2010). Handbook for Phase 1 Habitat Survey a technique for environmental audit. Peterborough: Joint Nature Conservancy Council.
- JNCC. (2012). *UK Post-2010 Biodiveristy Framework*. Peterborough: Joint Nature Conservation Committee and Defra on behalf of the Four Countries' Biodiversity Group.

- Jones, A. (n.d.). Retrieved 2016, from Foel Friog Weather Station: http://weather.tamaris.org.uk/index.php
- Middleton, N., Froud, A., & French, K. (2014). Social Calls of the Bats of Britain and *Ireland*. Exeter: Pelagic Publishing.
- NE. (2007). Surveying Terrestrial and Freshwater Invertebrates for Conservation Evaluation. Peterborough: Natural England.
- ODPM. (2010). *The Conservation of Habitats And Species Regulations*. London: Her Majesty's Stationary Office.
- PBP. (2002). *Our Partnership with Nature: A Local Biodiversity Action Plan for Powys*. Llandrindod Wells: Powys Biodiversity Partnership.
- Rodwell, J. S. (Ed.). (Various (1991 2000)). *British Plant Communities*. Peterborough: Joint Nature Conservancy Coucnil.
- Russ, J. (2012). *British Bat Calls: A Guide to Species Identification*. Exeter: Pelagic Publishing.
- SNPA. (unknown). *Cynllun Gweithredu Bioamrywiaeth Eryri Snowdonia Biodiversity Action Plan.* Snowdonia National Park Authority.
- Strachan, R., & Jefferies, D. J. (1996). Otter Survey of England 1991-1994: A report on the decline and recovery of otter in England and on its distribution, status and conservation.
- Strachan, M., Moorhouse, T., & Gelling, M. (2011). *Water Vole Conservation Handbook* (3rd ed.). Oxford: Wildcru.
- Strachan, R., & Moorhouse, T. (2006). *Water Vole Conservation Handbook* (2nd ed.). Oxford: Wildlife Conservation Reseach Unit.
- WAG. (2003). *Trunk Road Estate Biodiversity Action Plan 2004 2014*. Cardiff: Welsh Assembly Government.
- WG. (2008). The Wales Transport Strategy. Cardiff: Welsh Government.

Chapter 10: Geology and Soils

Arup (2016a) Preliminary Sources Study Report (PSSR), ref. 900237-ARP-ZZ-ZZ-RP-CG-00002 dated 7 April 2016.

Arup (2016b) Preliminary Ground Investigation Report (GIR) – Volume 1 and Volume 2, ref. 900237-ARP-ZZ-ZZ-RP-CG-00003 dated 27 July 2016.

Arup (2016c) Preliminary Geotechnical Design Report (GDR), ref. 900237-ARP-ZZ-ZZ-RP-CG-00004 dated 2 September 2016.

British Standards Institution (2007) BS EN 1997-2: 2007 UK National Annex to Eurocode 7 Geotechnical Design. Ground Investigation and Testing.

British Standards Institution (2013a) BS10175: Code of Practice for Investigation of Potentially Contaminated Sites.

British Standards Institution (2013b) BS EN 1997-1: 2004 and Amendment 1: 2013: Eurocode 7 Geotechnical Design. General Rules.

British Standards Institution (2015) BS5930: Code of Practice for Site Investigations including Amendment 2, issued.

British Geological Survey (1986): Cave, R. & Hains, B.A., Geology of the country between Aberystwyth and Machynlleth. Memoir of the British Geological Survey, Sheet 163 (England & Wales).

British Geological Survey (1987): SH70SW (Machynlleth). 1:10,000 Solid and Drift Geology.

British Geological Survey (1988): SH70SE (Llanwrin). 1:10,000 Solid and Drift Geology.

British Geological Survey (1995a): Cadair Idris, Sheet 149. 1:50,000 Solid and Drift Geology, Nottingham 1995.

British Geological Survey (1995b): Pratt, W.T., Woodhall, D.G. & Howells, M.F., Geology of the country around Cadair Idris. Memoir of the British Geological Survey, Sheet 149 (England & Wales).

British Geological Survey (2007): Howells, M.F., British Regional Geology of Wales, Chapter 9.

British Geological Survey (2015) [Accessed: September 2015]: British Geological Survey (BGS) online viewer. Available from http://mapapps.bgs.ac.uk/geologyofbritain/home.html

CCG (2016) Intrusive Ground Investigation on Land Adjacent A487 Dyfi Bridge, Machynlleth, Wales SY20, Phase I Works, ref. CCG-C-15-8700

Central Wales Infrastructure Collaboration (CWIC) (2014): A487 Dyfi Pinch Point, Flood Alleviation at Heol Y Doll Rail Bridge, Feasibility Report (Unpublished).

CJ Associates Geotechnical Limited (2001) Site Investigation No. M0525 Factual and Interpretative Report, A487 Pont ar Dyfi improvement. Unpublished report to Powys County Council.

Coal Authority (2015) [Accessed: September 2015]: Interactive Map Viewer, http://mapapps2.bgs.ac.uk/coalauthority/home.html

Coal Authority (2016) [Accessed: February 2016]: Interactive Map Viewer, http://mapapps2.bgs.ac.uk/coalauthority/home.html

Construction Industry Research and Information Association (CIRIA) (1991) CIRIA SP73: Roles and Responsibility in Site Investigations.

Construction Industry Research and Information Association (CIRIA) (1996) R132: A Guide for Safe Working on Contaminated Sites.

Construction Industry Research and Information Association CIRIA (2001) Technical Guidance C552: Contaminated Land Risk Assessment, A guide to good practice.

Construction Industry Research and Information Association CIRIA (2007) Technical Guidance C665: Assessing risks posed by hazardous ground gas to buildings. Construction Industry Research and Information Association CIRIA (2009) Technical Guidance C681: Unexploded ordnance (UXO) A guide for the construction industry.

Construction Industry Research and Information Association CIRIA (2014) Technical Guidance C733: Asbestos in soil and made ground: a guide to understanding and managing risks.

Contaminated Land: Applications in Real Environments (CL:AIRE) (2011) Definition of Waste Development Industry Code of Practice. Version 2, March 2011. In association with the Homes and Communities Agency, DEC UK and Hydrock.

Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) (2014): SP1010 Development of Category 4 Screening Levels for Assessment of Land Affected by Contamination – Policy Companion Document

Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) (2015): The Water Framework Directive (Standards & Classification) Directions (England and Wales)

Drinking Water Inspectorate (2001) Water Hardness Map

Environment Agency (undated): Afon Dyfi, Aberangell-Glan Dyfi. Geomorphological Investigation. GeoData Institute unpublished report reference C.4.13.1.B.

Environment Agency and Defra (2004) Model Procedures for the Management of Land Contamination (CLR11).

Environment Agency (2013) Groundwater Protection: Policy and Practice (GP3).

Highways Agency (1993d) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges (DMRB) Volume 11, Section 3, Part 11: Geology and Soils.

Highways Agency, Scottish Government, Welsh Assembly Government, Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2008e) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges HA 205/08 Volume 11, Section 2, Part 5. Assessment and Management of Environmental Effects.

Highways Agency, Transport Scotland, Welsh Assembly Government, the Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2008h) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges Volume 4, Section 1, Part 2: HD 22/08. Managing geotechnical risk.

Land Quality Management (LQM) / Chartered Institute of Environmental Health (CIEH) (2015): The LQM/CIEH S4ULs for Human Health Risk Assessment

Powys County Council (2001): Unitary Development Plan 2001 to 2016.

Powys Country Council (2010): A487 Fishguard to Bangor Trunk Road Pont ar Ddyfi Improvement. Options Development Report. Powys County Council (2015): Deposit Local Development Plan.

Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments in Wales (2015) [Accessed: September 2015]: Coflein online database available from: http://map.coflein.gov.uk/.

Welsh Government (2016) Planning Policy Wales, Edition 9, November 2016.

Chapter 11: Materials

Environment Agency (2006) Managing Japanese Knotweed on Development Sites - Knotweed Code of Practice, Version 3 (amended in 2013). (Although withdrawn in July 2016 this document is still referenced in the UK Government guidance).

UK Gov. Environmental Guidance: How to identify, control and dispose of Japanese knotweed. (March 2016). https://www.gov.uk/guidance/prevent-japanese-knotweed-from-spreading

Highways Agency (2011) IAN 153/11 "Guidance of the Environmental Assessment of Material Resources."

Highways Agency (2011) IAN 125/09 (W) Supplementary Guidance for Users of DMRB Volume 11 'Environmental Assessment'.

Highways Agency (1993) Design Manual for Road and Bridges (DMRB) Volume 11, Section 3 Part 3: Disruption Due to Construction.

Welsh Government (2014) Technical Advice Note (TAN) 21: Waste

Chapter 12: Noise and Vibration

Highways Agency, Transport Scotland, Welsh Government, the Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2011) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges Volume 11, Section 3, Part 7: HD 213/11. Noise and Vibration.

HMSO (1990) Environmental Protection Act, HMSO.

HMSO (1974) Control of Pollution Act, HMSO.

HMSO (1973) Land Compensation Act, HMSO.

HMSO (1988) Noise Insulation Regulations, HMSO.

Welsh Government (2016) Planning Policy Wales Edition 8 – January 2016 - Chapter 13 Minimising and Managing Environmental Risks and Pollution.

Welsh Government (1997) TAN 11 Noise.

Welsh Office (1988) Calculation of Road Traffic Noise (CRTN).

British Standards Institution (2014a) BS 5228-1:2009+A1:2014 Code of Practice for Noise and Vibration Control on Construction and Open Sites – Part 1: Noise.

British Standards Institution (2014b) BS 5228-2:2009+A1:2014 Code of Practice for Noise and Vibration Control on Construction and Open Sites – Part 2: Vibration.

British Standards Institution (2008a) BS6472-1:2008 Guide to Evaluation of Human Exposure to Vibration in Buildings – Part 1: Vibration Sources Other than Blasting.

British Standards Institution (2008b) BS6472-2:2008 Guide to Evaluation of Human Exposure to Vibration in Buildings – Part 2: Blast-Induced Vibration.

British Standards Institution (2010b) BS4866:2010 Mechanical Vibration and Sock – Vibration of Fixed Structures. Guidelines for the Measurement of Vibrations and Evaluation of Their Effects on Structures.

British Standards Institution (2014) BS 8233:2014 Guidance on sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings.

Baughan, C. J. & Huddart, L., (1993) Effects of Noise Changes on Residents 'Nuisance Ratings'. Proceedings of the 6th International Congress on Noise as a Public Health Problem. Nice, 5 – 9 July, Actes inrets 34(2), 585 – 588.

Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment (2014) Guidelines for Environmental Noise Impact Assessment.

Noise Insulation Regulations 1975, HMSO.

G R WATTS (1990), Traffic induced vibration in buildings, TRRL RR246.

World Health Organisation (1999), Guidelines for Community Noise, World Health Organization.

Chapter 13: Effects on Travellers

Highways Agency (1993a) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges Volume 11, Section 3, Part 8: Pedestrians, Cyclists, Equestrians and Community Effects.

Highways Agency (1993b) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges Volume 11, Section 3, Part 9: Vehicle Travellers.

Welsh Assembly Government (2008c) Welsh Transport Planning and Appraisal Guidance: WelTAG.

Welsh Assembly Government (2010a) Interim Advice Note 125/09(W) Supplementary Guidance for Users of DMRB Volume 11 Pedestrians and Community Effects. Only.

Chapter 14: Community and Private Assets

Welsh Government (2016) Planning Policy Wales, Edition 8. January 2016.

Highways Agency (1993). Pedestrians, Cyclists, Equestrians and Community Effects. Design Manual for Roads and Bridges Volume 11, Section 3, Part 8. Highways Agency.

Highways Agency (2001). Land Use – Amendment No. 1. Design Manual for Roads and Bridges Volume 11, Section 3, Part 6. Highways Agency

Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food (MAFF) (1988) Agricultural Land Classification of England and Wales: Revised Guidelines and Criteria for Grading the Quality of Agricultural Land.

Welsh Assembly Government (2010a) Interim Advice Note 125/09(W) Supplementary Guidance for Users of DMRB Volume 11 'Environmental Assessment' Wales Only.

Chapter 15: Road Drainage and the Water Environment

Arup (2016) Traffic Collision Report Document reference 900237-ARP-ZZ-ZZ-RP-YT-00005.

CIRIA (2006) Technical Guidance C648: Control of Water Pollution from Linear Construction Projects.

CIRIA (2001) Technical Guidance C532: Control of Water Pollution from Construction Sites – Guidance for Consultants and Contractors.

CIRIA (2001) Technical Guidance SP156: Control of Water Pollution from Construction Sites – Guide to Good Practice.

Drinking Water Inspectorate (2001) Map showing the rate of hardness in mg/l as Calcium Carbonate in England and Wales.

Environment Agency, Environment and Heritage Service (Northern Ireland) and Scottish Environmental Protection Agency (2013)

Pollution Prevention Guidelines: General guide to pollution prevention PPG1.

Environment Agency, Environment and Heritage Service (Northern Ireland) and Scottish Environmental Protection Agency (2011) Pollution Prevention Guidelines: Above ground storage tanks PPG 2.

Environment Agency, Environment and Heritage Service (Northern Ireland) and Scottish Environmental Protection Agency (2006) Pollution Prevention Guidelines: Disposal of sewage where no mains drainage is available PPG 4.

Environment Agency, Environment and Heritage Service (Northern Ireland) and Scottish Environmental Protection Agency (2007) Pollution Prevention Guidelines: Works in, near or liable to affect watercourse PPG 5.

Environment Agency, Environment and Heritage Service (Northern Ireland) and Scottish Environmental Protection Agency (2012) Pollution

Prevention Guidelines: Working at construction and demolition sites PPG 6.

Environment Agency, Environment and Heritage Service (Northern Ireland) and Scottish Environmental Protection Agency (2000) Pollution Prevention Guidelines: Managing fire water and major spillages PPG 18.

Environment Agency, Environment and Heritage Service (Northern Ireland) and Scottish Environmental Protection Agency (2009) Pollution Prevention Guidelines: Pollution incident response planning PPG 21.

Environment Agency, Environment and Heritage Service (Northern Ireland) and Scottish Environmental Protection Agency (2011) Pollution Prevention Guidelines: Dealing with spillages on highways PPG 22

Environment Agency (2009) Western Wales River Basin Management Plan.

Highways Agency, Transport Scotland, Welsh Assembly Government, the Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2009) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges Volume 11, Section 3, Part 10: HD 45/09. Road Drainage and the Water Environment.

Natural Resources Wales 'Water Watch Wales' available at http://waterwatchwales.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/en/ (last accessed 20/01/2016).

Natural Resources Wales (2014) Water Framework Directive - River Catchment Summary; Dyfi - tidal limit to Afon Twymyn.

Natural Resources Wales, National River Flow Archive available at http://nrfa.ceh.ac.uk/data/station/meanflow/64001 (last accessed 20/01/2016).

Natural England, MAGIC (http://www.magic.gov.uk/) (last accessed 20/01/2016).

Chapter 16: Assessment of Cumulative Effects

Eryri Local Development Plan 2007-2022.

Gwynedd Unitary Development Plan 2001-2016.

Highways Agency, Scottish Government, Welsh Assembly Government, Department for Regional Development Northern Ireland (2008e) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges HA 205/08 Volume 11, Section 2, Part 5. Assessment and Management of Environmental Effects.

Interim Advice Note 125/09(W) (2010) Supplementary guidance for users of DMRB Volume 11 'Environmental Assessment, July 2010.

Powys Unitary Development Plan 2001-2016

Welsh Government (2015) National Transport Finance Plan 2015.

Chapter 17: Environmental Management

Environmental Management System (EMS) in compliance with BS EN ISO 14001 and ISO 14004, and the requirements of DMRB Volume 0, 10 and 11 and relevant IAN(W).2.2.